



1180 NW Maple St., Suite 310
Issaquah, WA 98027

T 425.395.0010
TRCcompanies.com

April 20, 2021

Ms. Sonia Fernandez
Washington State Department of Ecology
Toxics Cleanup Program
3190 160th Avenue SE
Bellevue, WA 98008

Re: Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Site:

Mount Vernon Compressor Station
15498 Lange Road
Mount Vernon, Washington 98273
Facility/Site ID: 2684
Cleanup Site ID: 4766
VCP Project No.: NW2008

Dear Ms. Fernandez:

TRC Environmental Corporation (TRC) is submitting this letter to terminate the Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP) Agreement between TRC and the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) governing Project No. NW2008. The project involved the cleanup of the Mount Vernon Compressor Station facility located at 15498 Lange Road in Mount Vernon, Washington. This agreement was originally between Ecology and Environmental Partners, Inc. (EPI). EPI was acquired by TRC on December 27, 2019. For the purposes of this document, TRC and EPI are used synonymously.

TRC is no longer supporting cleanup efforts associated with the Mount Vernon Compressor Station. The effective date of termination of the agreement is the date of this letter. TRC is providing this notice in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.

Sincerely,



signed electronically on 4/20/2021 at 5:04pm

THOMAS C. MORIN

Thomas C. Morin, L.G.
Principal Geologist / PNW Area Practice Leader